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From: Russell Taylor-Toal 
Sent: 23 August 2023 20:09 
To: Duckworth, Nicola <Nicola.Duckworth@trafford.gov.uk> 
Subject: Documents O2VW 
  
Nicola 
Please find attached 
More to follow 
Please let me know if these are sufficient 
  

RUSS TAYLOR-TOAL | General Manager | O2 Victoria Warehouse Manchester 

Email: russell@o2victoriawarehouse.co.uk 

Tel: (+44) 161 240 1461 
Mobile: 07713465827 
O2 Victoria Warehouse Manchester, Trafford Wharf Road, Manchester, M17 1AB 
  

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected 
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the 
sender and delete this message and any attachment from your system; you must not 
copy or disclose the contents of this message or any attachment to any other 
person. We may monitor email traffic and the content of internal and external 
messages sent to and from us to ensure compliance with internal policies and for the 
purposes of security. 

Academy Music Group Limited. Registered Office: 211 Stockwell Road, London 
SW9 9SL. Registered in England, Company Number 03463738. VAT Number 
710648159. 

  

Click here to report this email as spam. 
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